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Question:  We don’t carry PMS 361 green as a stock color. Would another 

shade of green be acceptable? 

Answer:  The green color has to be the PMS 361, with the website 

engraved on the pencil in white. All capital letters. (As specified on the 

solicitation) 

Question:  We have a color very similar to PMS 286 blue but it is not an 
exact match. Is it   possible to accept a slightly different shade of blue? 

 
Answer:  Same thing with the blue color, it has to be the PMS 286, with the 
website engraved on the pencil in white.  All capital letters. 
 
Question: Deliver 100 boxes to: Is it required that the final shipment be a 
total of 100 boxes? We typically pack these pencils 32 inner boxes of 144 
pencils per master carton. 

 
Answer:   The shipment normally comes 144 pcs/box, 40 boxes/carton for 
a total of 5,760 pieces per carton. 

 
Question:  Are there any special labeling requirements for this order? 
 
Answer:   Only as specified on the solicitation 
 
 
Question: Do you need these pencils with or without erasers? 
 
Answer:   Without Erasers 
 
 



Question:     Can we bid on this with an alternate delivery date and still 

have a chance of being awarded? 

Answer:  Your delivery needs to be within the time frame stated in the 
solicitation 
 
Question:  Please send me more information about this bidding      
opportunity 
 
Answer:  Please see solicitation at: 
http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 
 
 
Question: when we send in the samples, does it have to have your imprint 

on it, or can it be a random blue and green pencil? 

Answer:  While we would like to see our imprint on your samples, it is not 
required 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx

